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6 March 2017

The Hon. Malcolm Turnbull MP
Prime Minister
Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet
PO Box 6500
CANBERRA ACT 2600

By email: Malcolm.Turnbull.MP@aph.gov.au

Dear Prime Minister,

Urgent review of resourcing in the Family Court of Australia and Federal
Circuit Court of Australia

We are writing in relation to our request of 4 March 2016 that you initiate an urgent
review of resources in the Family Court and the Federal Circuit Court to reduce the
delays experienced by litigants in family law matters (copy enclosed).

The Law Society of NSW and NSW Bar Association continue to be extremely
concerned about the impact of current delays in family law matters in both courts
on the parties, and their families. There continues to be an urgent need for a review
of resourcing in relation to family law matters, and an immediate need for additional
judicial and other resources.

The reality for litigants in the Sydney and Parramatta Registries is that it may take
up to three years from the time an initiating application is filed until the matter
reaches a final hearing before a judge. As a result of the workload of the judiciary,
parties may then wait a further lengthy period from the conclusion of the hearing
until judgment is delivered and final orders are made.

Given our significant concerns about the impact of the current level of delays on the
parties, and their families, the Law Society and Bar Association request an urgent
review of resourcing in relation to family law matters.
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We would appreciate your consideration of this most urgent issue.

Yours sincerely,

Pauline Wright Noel Hutley SC
President President
Law Society of NSW NSW Bar Association

170 Phillip Street Selborne Chambers
Sydney NSW 2000 B/174 Phillip Street
DX 362 Sydney DX 1204 Sydney
T +61 2 9926 0216 T +61 2 9232 4055

Copy to: The Hon. Senator George Brandis QC
Commonwealth Attorney-General
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